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From:
Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 16:40
To: official information
Subject: Re: RESPONSE - LGOIMA 21044 - Action by 17 Feb -  - St Pauls and 

Gordonton Rd Resource Consents

Hey 

All good to go thanks for checking in 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 19/03/2021, at 4:24 PM, official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> wrote: 

REVIEW FOR SEND OFF 

Kia Ora, 

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the 
following response.  

Please see links to Planning Guidance Resource Consent documentation supplied in response to 
LGOIMA 21044: 

4 St Pauls –  
<image004.png> 
 4 St Pauls 
8 Gordonton Rd – 
<image004.png> 
 8 Gordonton 

We have supplied: 
- Any requests for further Information by the council and documents supplied in response. 
- Any internal documents about the assessment of the submission. 
- The approved consent and decision. 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. 
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or 
freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind Regards, 

 
Official Information Team | Legal Services & Risk 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
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From:   
Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 2:00 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: resource 
  

Hello HCC 

Please provide the following for 4 St Pauls Road and 8 Gordonton Road: 

Resource consent application as originally submitted to the council 

Any requests for further Information by the council and documents supplied in response. 
Any internal documents about the assessment of the submission. 
The approved consent and decision. 
  
  
  
Regards  
  

  

  




